

# VALENTINA SANTA OSORIO

Systems and computing engineer/Full-stack software developer

Email: valen970211@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/valentina-santa-osorio-ssr-software-developer/>

Location: Ottawa, ON.

Status: **Open Work Permit visa.**

---

## RESUMEN SUMMARY

I am a system and computing engineer, with 5 years of experience in both backend and frontend development with knowledge in cloud services like AWS and Azure. I'm a strong backend developer and I like to explore frontend development while I get the chance. Also, I'm passionate about technology, driven by the desire to learn every day and share knowledge with colleagues.

## SKILLS

- C# | PHP | Java
- .Net | Laravel | Entity Framework | Spring Boot
- Integration test (LocalStack) | Load test (Loader.io) | Unit test
- AWS | Azure CI / CD
- SOLID | Clean code | SCRUM | GIT | Docker
- MySql | Redis | SQLite
- HTML5 | CSS3

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Konex, Innovation (2023 - Currently) — Semi senior software developer

- Cloud architecture design AWS-Azure.
- Agile Scrum Methodology.
- Hexagonal Architecture in Spring Boot Java.
- Team leadership.

- Authentication and Authorization of users using Cognito and JWT.
- AWS services (Lambda,RDS,Redis,Cognito,SNS,SQS, Api Gateway).

Masiv, Remote (2020 - 2023) — Semi senior software developer

- REST API development using AWS services like: EC2, Lambda, RDS, Cognito, ECS and API gateway.
- User management, Authentication and mailing systems development.
- Email templates.

Algort (2019 - 2020) — Software developer

- Development of web pages using PHP Laravel.
- Relational database: MySQL.

Freelance Graphic Web Designer (2018) — Software developer

- Development of web pages.
- Relational database: MySQL.
- 

Enigma Solutions LLC, UUEE - remote (2017) — Junior software developer

- Development of functionalities under supervision, development of web pages (back/front).
- Relational database: MySQL.

## EDUCATION

Currently

- Platzi Student

2015-2020

- University of Quindio. Armenia,Colombia —*Bachelor's degree* - Systems and computing engineer.

2020

- Certiprof. — Scrum foundation professional certificate (SFPC).
- Coursera. — Control version with git.

2018

- [Udemy](#). — ISTQB Foundation Level Certification (CTFL).

## Presentation letter

*Valentina Santa Osorio*  
+1 6132402645  
*valen970211@gmail.com*  
August 14, 2023  
Ottawa, Ontario

Dear *team*,

I am thrilled to submit my application for the Software Developer position, as advertised on LinkedIn. With five years of experience in software development and a focus on creating innovative technological solutions, I am excited about the opportunity to contribute to your team.

Throughout my professional career, I have had the opportunity to work on diverse projects that have allowed me to gain a deep understanding of programming, problem-solving, and collaboration in multidisciplinary teams. My experience includes developing back-end and front-end applications using technologies such as C#, Java, PHP / HTML, CSS / Spring Boot, Laravel, .Net / AWS, Azure DevOps. as well as implementing best practices in agile development and version control methodologies.

What motivates me the most is the possibility of tackling complex technical challenges and turning them into efficient and high-quality solutions. I am particularly impressed by Masiv / Konex accomplishments, and I am eager to join a team that shares my passion for technical excellence.

In addition to my technical skills, I value effective communication and teamwork. My previous experience in multidisciplinary projects has allowed me to work with designers, QA engineers, and other professionals to achieve outstanding results. I strongly believe in continuous learning and am excited about the opportunity to contribute to *your company's* growth.

Attached to this letter, you will find my resume, which details my achievements and experience in greater depth. I am available for an in-person or virtual interview at your convenience.

I sincerely appreciate your consideration and look forward to the opportunity to discuss how my experience and passion can be a valuable asset to *Intouch Insight*. Feel free to reach me via email [valen970211@gmail.com](mailto:valen970211@gmail.com).

Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

Valentina Santa Osorio.